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November 25, 1935

Mr, M. S, Eccles
Governor of the Federal Reserve Board
Washington, D. C.

Dear Marriner:

I have read with great interest your talk
delivered to the American Bankers &ssociation Con-
vention, and I want to tell you that in my opinion
you handled a difficult assignment in a most able
manner.

There is no doubt that the press, generally,has
turned anti New-Deal judging from the emphasis placed
upon that side of every controversial question handl-
ed at the Bankers Convention. Typical of this atti-
tude on the part of the press is the comment on Orval
Adams' position carried in last week's issue of
1Time",

May I also say that it thrills me no end to
observe that "one of our boys" can now express an
opinion or give an interview that is immediately and
positively reflected in the securities market.

When you talk, they sure listen.

Thank you so much for remembering me.

Kindest‘reggrQS: e
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